

# Håvard Severinsen Jensen – Trainee lawyer

**Phone:** +47 99 54 75 48

E-mail: <u>haavard@berngaard.no</u>

**Languages:** Norwegian and English



#### **SKILLS**

Håvard is affiliated with our corporate law department and graduated from the University of Oslo spring of 2022. Håvard works primarily with transactions as well as advising on contracts, tax law and company law. At the university, Håvard immersed himself in the same topics, and he had an exchange semester at the University of Glasgow in Scotland.

During his studies, Håvard worked in the Financial Supervisory Authority of Norway as a consultant, where he worked with formal requirements for the duty of disclosure for companies bound by the Securities Trading Act, in addition to necessary authorizations related to the accounting and auditing profession.

Håvard wrote his master's thesis titled "The ownership term in tax law in real estate tax matters – The connection between the ownership term in private law and tax law, and the transition of ownership according to tax law". The thesis concerned the landowner's rights relating to expropriation, including Statnett's right to run power lines over private property, and cases where the landowner is left with the real estate tax invoice.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

0000	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS - Trainee law	uon
2022 -	Advokattirmaet Berngaard AS – Trainee Jaibb	uer

**2019 – 2022** The Financial Supervisory Authority of Norway – Consultant

**2021 – 2022 University of Oslo** – Teaching assistant

**2021 National Police Directorate** – *Higher executive officer* 

**2020** Advokatfirmaet Selmer AS – Trainee

#### **FORMAL EDUCATION**

**2017 – 2022** Master's in law, *University of Oslo* 

**2022** Exchange semester, *University of Glasgow* 

## **APPOINTMENTS**

**2018 – 2019** Congregatio Forensis – Pretium – *Group leader* 

#### **COURSES HELD**